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Dated:24- 0 & /2023

To,

Mr.saurabh sanval

PHD chamber of commerce & industry

at PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area
August Kranti marg new delhi -110016

'Sub: - Regarding grant of FSC. f.rom fire safety point of view in r/o: PHD chamber of commerce &
industry at PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional area August Kranti marg new delhi -110016

Sir,

Please refer to your letter out dairy No 6203 dated 22.09.2022 on the subject cited above. In
this connection, it is to inform you that the officer concerned of this department has carried out the
inspection of the above-mentioned building in presence of Mr.dinesh (assistant secratary) from fire
safety point of view. The building comprised of Basement + Ground+ MEZ + 04 upper floors.
Following shortcomings were observed during the time of inspection:-

1. Fire check door/ smoke door found removed.
2. Terrace tank is under Repair.

In view of above, the building cannot be considered for grant of fire safety
certificate at this stage. Therefore you are requested to rectify the above said shortcomings under the

intimation to this department for further action.
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